Government of Manipur
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change & FCA)
" Sanjenthong, Imphal

No. 7/228/2018/Forests/ 5 Imphal, the 231 May, 2019

To, /
\The Registrar

Manipur University of Culture
Manipur

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 38.081 ha forest land for Establishment of Manipur University of
Culture - reg.
Ref.: F.No.3 MN C 077/2018-SHI/394-95 dated 20t May, 2019 of Regional Office, Shillong
(enclosed for ready reference).
Sir,
With reference to the above-mentioned subject and reference, | am directed to request you to
deposit the following mandatory levies and all other dues to comply with the stipulated conditions in the
letter stated above for diversion of 38.081 ha forest land:

S, No. | Stipulated Conditions Action for compliance by UA
1. Cost of taking up Compensatory Rs. 198.27 lakhs to Ad-hoc CAMPA Fund (CAF
Afforestation over 76.162 ha in New SB account No. 520101263743620 of

Corporation Bank, CGO Complex, Phase |,
Lodhi Road, New, Delhi-110003)

2 Net Present Value (NPV) y Rs. 285. 70130*(_0 Ad-hoc CAMPA Fund Account
as above
3. Cost of Demarcation & Erection of As assessed by the concemed DFOs to be

Boundary Pillars, Felling, Logging & deposited directly fo his account
Transportation of project affected frees
Further, the amount as indicated above should be deposited through e-payment to the Ad-hoc CAMPA
Fund account agalnst this demand after generatmg a physscai or NEFT-RTGS Chalan online by logging
into htip://forestsclearance.nic.in or hitp:/fefclearance.nic.in. It is also to inform you that no work should

be taken up until the mandatory levies are deposited and work permit is granted by the state govemment.

Enclosed: As stated above

Yours faithfully,

Lok S5

(Laishram Gitla)
Deputy Conservator of Forests
(Climate Change, Biodiversity & Medicinal Plants)
Government of Manipur
Copy to:
1. Chief Conservator of Forests: T-Il, Govt. of Manipur.
2. Conservator of Forests: Central Forest Circle, Govt. of Manipur.
3. Divisional Forest Officer: Central Forest Division, Govt, of Manipur. He is requested to submit
estimate for sl. No. 3 above & bank account details to this office for onward submission to the
Registrar, Manipur University of Culture.
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